
TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Eric Miklosovich, Project Manager 
Division of Engineering  

DATE: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 

PROJECT: Professional Boulevard – Phase III & IV 
Contract No. RD-PB-275-10 

        Project No. 10-275 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 by signing in the space provided below and returning 
with your Bid. 

Failure to sign and return with your Bid may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This Addendum 
No. 2 forms a part of the Bid Documents, it supplements and modifies them as outlined herein. 

This Addendum No. 2 consists of (8) pages, including this page.  

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2: 

By:      ______________________________________________    Date________________ 
Signed Name 

_______________________________________________ 
Typed Name 

_______________________________________________ 
Title 

For (Firm): _________________________________________ 

Phone Number:   _______________________________________ 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

ISSUED: March 19, 2025 
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                                                                     ADDENDUM NO.2 
 
                             PROFESSIONAL BOULEVARD – PHASE III & IV 
                         CONTRACT NO. RD-PB-275-10; PROJECT NO. 10-275 
 
 
 
 
TO: All prime Contractors and all others to whom specifications have been issued: 
 
 
ITEM 1.01 QUESTIONS SUBMITTED:  
 
 
Question #1:   
Per GC-2.19 Subsection D, the county reserves the right to award by singular items or groups of 
items on this contract. What would be the purpose of awarding in this manor? 
 
Response #1 
See ITB Section 1.14 Award. 
 
Question #2:   
Per GC-2.19 Subsection D, the bidder is required to specify that a particular or progressive bid 
award is not acceptable. Where and how should this be done? 
 
Response #2 
See ITB Section 1.14 Award. 
 
Question #3:   
Per GC-2.19 subsection b, the three low bidders are required to submit a written list of all 
subcontractors within 48 hours of the bid opening. What should be submitted here if the exact list of 
subcontractors to be used is not known? 
 
Response #3 
See GC Section 8.01 Subcontracting. 
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Question #4:   
Please confirm that the PG 64H-22 binder designation for surface asphalt is referring to a PG70-22 
equivalent. 
 
Response #4 
Yes. 
 
Question #5:   
On page TP-4 under section D asphalt it requires that the contractor provide testing of the asphalt. 
Please confirm whether the suppliers state approved in-house lab and field technicians can perform 
this testing, or if a third-party agency will be required. 
 
Response #5 
The suppliers State approved in-house laboratory and field technicians can perform required 
density testing and gather box samples. See also MDOT/SHA Section 504.03 Construction, 
Quality Control Plan and Administrator and Certified Technician Sections.  
 
Question #6:   
Is there a geotechnical report that can be provided for the project? 
 
Response #6 
No.  
 
Question #7:   
Can CAD files be provided? 
 
Response #7 
CAD files will be provided to the lowest bidder. 
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ITEM 1.02 ADD ITEM NO. 8008-RELOCATE EXISTING ELECTRICAL VAULT ON-SITE  
An item has been added to the bid, 8008-Relocate Existing Electrical Vault On-Site and shall be paid 
per each with a quantity of one. Accordingly, the following revisions are to be made to the Bid 
Document and Bid Packet. 
  

• Replace BF-24 with BF-24R 
• Replace SP-4 with SP-4R 
• Replace BF-43 with BF-43R 

 
 

Attachments: 

Attachment “A” Bid Forms, Page BF-24R (1 Page) 
Attachment “B” Special Provisions, Page SP-4R (1 Page) 
Attachment “C” Special Provisions, Page SP-43R (1 Page) 
 

 

                                           END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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BID FORMS - PROFESSIONAL BOULEVARD PHASE III & IV       COUNTY CONTRACT RD-PB-275-10 

BF-24R 

ITEM QUANTITY UNIT ITEM DESCRIPTION  UNIT PRICE ITEM TOTAL 

8001 60 L.F. SQUARE PERFORATED TUBULAR STEEL POSTS _________ ___ _________ ___ 

8002 6 EA. SQUARE TUBULAR STEEL ANCHOR BASES _________ ___ _________ ___ 

8003 55 S.F. SHEET ALUMINIUM SIGNS _________ ___ _________ ___ 

8004 100 L.F. 8 INCH STEEL SLEEVE FOR UTILITY CROSSINGS _________ ___ _________ ___ 

8005 90 L.F.. 18 INCH STEEL SLEEVE FOR UTILITY CROSSINGS _________ ___ _________ ___ 

8006 200 L.F. (2) 6 INCH, (2) 5 INCH, (2) 4 INCH PVC CONDUIT BANK,
TRENCHED

_________ ___ _________ ___ 

8007 25 L.F. 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATERLINE COMPLETE 
_________ ___ _________ ___ 

8008 1 EA. RELOCATE EXISTING ELECTRICAL VAULT  
ON-SITE _________ ___ _________ ___ 

End Category 8000 
Contract No. RD-PB-275-10 Total This Sheet _________ ___ 

Attachment "A"

Eric Miklosovich
Underline

Eric Miklosovich
Underline



SP-4R 

Item No. 7004, TEMPORARY MULCH ...............................................................................................SP-38 

Item No. 7005, TYPE A SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING .............................................................SP-39 

Item No. 7006, CONTINGENT: TYPE D SOIL STABILIZATION MATTING................................. SP-39 

Item No. 7007, TURFGRASS ESTABLISHMENT.....................................................................SP-39-SP-40 

Item No. 8001, SQUARE PERFORATED TUBULAR STEEL POST.................................................SP-41 

Item No. 8002, SQUARE TUBULAR STEEL ANCHOR BASES........................................................SP-41 

Item No. 8003, SHEET ALUMINUM SIGNS............................................................................ SP-41-SP-42 

Item No. 8004, 8 INCH STEEL SLEEVE FOR UTILITY CROSSINGS..............................................SP-42 

Item No. 8005, 18 INCH STEEL SLEEVE FOR UTILITY CROSSINGS ...........................................SP-42 

Item No. 8006, (2) 6 INCH, (2) 5 INCH, (2) 4 INCH PVC CONDUIT BANK TRENCHED…SP-42-SP-43 

Item No. 8007, 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATERLINE....................................................................SP-43 

Item No. 8008, RELOCATE EXISTING ELECTRICAL VAULT ON-SITE........................................SP-43 

Attachment "B"



SPECIAL PROVISIONS PROJECT NO. RD-PB-275-10 

SP-43R 

Item No. 8007 - 12 INCH DUCTILE IRON WATERLINE COMPLETE 

.01 DESCRIPTION: This work shall include furnishing, installing the 12-inch Waterline and 
12-inch Service Laterals including all Fittings as necessary and installing all Valves, Hydrant,
Blowoff, and Tap as shown on the Plans. The work shall include testing, disinfection, and
preparation of As-Built drawings.

.02 MATERIALS: All products used in the water distribution system shall comply with the 
standards as outlined in the City of Hagerstown’s “Water and Wastewater Standards and 
Specifications”. 

.03 CONSTRUCTION: Contractor to adhere to the City of Hagerstown’s “Water and 
Wastewater Standards and Specifications”. 

.04 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT: The payment for waterline construction specified in 
the Contract Documents will be per linear foot and will be full compensation for all applicable 
assembly, fittings, caps, blowoffs, concrete buttress, adapters, retainers, warning tape, support 
insulators, stainless steel bands, excavation, sheeting and shoring, strutting, dewatering, 
hauling, storing, handling of material, removal and disposal of excess and unsuitable material, 
backfill, tamped backfill and compaction, testing, disinfection, and for all material, labor, 
equipment, tools, and incidentals to complete the work.  

Item No. 8008 – RELOCATE EXISTING ELECTRICAL VAULT ON-SITE 

.01 DESCRIPTION: This work is to move the existing empty electrical vault currently near 
station 3+00 to a location on site, outside of the work area for future use by the owner.  The 
vault size is 7ft x 12ft x 8ft. 

.02 MATERIALS: N/A 

.03 CONSTRUCTION: Carefully move the vault and lid to a nearby location outside of the 
area to be graded.  Ensure the location is not on a steep slope or uneven ground to avoid 
tipping.  Location is to be approved by the Engineer. 

.04 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT:  Relocate Existing Electrical Vault On-Site will be 
measured and paid for at the Contract unit price per each. The payment will be full 
compensation for all equipment, labor, tools and incidentals to complete the work.

Attachment "C"
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